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Summary 

The O'Kane-Jacobs House is a one-stay, single pile, central hall, vernacular farmhouse with 
an original ell constructd circa 1881. This structure is substantidly inw with the original 
ell extended and a small cross-gable addition to the m. Most noteworthy is the unusual 
arched lattice; detailing which adorns the front porch, Because its exterior sheathing was 
changed circa 1914, the building is being nominated with that construction date. 

Constructed circa 188 1, the O'Kane-Jacobs House is a one-story, single pile, central hail, w d  
frame structure with m original ell. The house presents a side-gable h n t  to the east with 
n cross-gable projecting ell to the west. The mf was probably origindly covered with w d  
shingles, but now p n  composition shingles repel the elements. Continuous stone provides 
the foundation. The wood frame walIs, once covered with board-and-batten siding, were 

- -- sheathed with horizontal weatherboaTding circa 1924 and are currently painted white. 

T$e eastem m h n t  elevation feams a recesstd, full facade porch with six wood columns 
dewrated with unusual arched lattice detailing. A non-historic single-leaf wood door 
punmazes the center of the recessed wall and is smunded by a historic four-pane transom 
ztnd three-pane sidefights on each side. Two double-hung two-over-two windows are 
symmenically arranged to the n& and south of the doorway. 

The southern elevation begins with the gable end with returns. Although not original, a pair 
of double-hung two-over-two windows were most likely installed when the weatherboarding 
was a d d d  The ell is inset 20 the north and the recessed porch is supported by six w d  
columns with the signature arched lattice detailing used on the h n t  porch. The brick 
chimney is located on the western wdl of the side gable and underneath the recessed eU 
p m h .  The original chimney, which piercts the mf of the p h ,  was rebuilt in the 1920's 
and displays the Craftsman style. The interior is reached thmugh three chn and four 
windows of various size and dimensions. C o n a t e  steps provide access from the lawn. 

The western elevation reveals the gable end of the ell and its two d m  windows. To the 
north is an open porch with a shed roof which extends from the north-facing cross gable. The 
porch predates 1940 when the Jacobs purchased the home. 

The northern elevation consists of the previously mentioned ms-gable  with m u m s  stnd its 
paired windows. To the north is the enmce to the underground f i t  ceIlas which is 
consuucted with stone and brick with the ground level wood floor as its ceiling. To the east 
of the intersecting gable is porch that was enclosed by James Jacobs in 1986. Originally, the 
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parch contained no entrance to the interior of the house. It now serves as a utility room. The 
end gable just east of the enclosed porch completes the s w e y  of the seucture. 

The interior of the house still retains the original plaster walls and much of the dr>ar and 
window trim, The fireplace with wmden mantle is the result of a 1920's mmsmction. 
Noteworthy items include a w a d  moire built at the rear of the original eI1, and a later built 
closet when the original board-and-batten siding can be viewed. A two m m  outbuilding with 
a hipped roof lies to the west of the main smcture and originally served as servant's quarters. 
It was remodeled into an apartment during the ownership of F m l  and Cumi Jambs. 
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Summary Criterion C, locaI si@cmce 

The O'Kafie-Jacobs House is being nominated under Criterion C with local significance, This 
s t r u m  is siWcant to the area as a welEmaintained example of vernacular architecture with 
unusual arched lattice-work p c h  detailing, The O'Kane-Jacobs House was constructed circa 
1881; however, due to a change of exterior siding from board-and-ba~n to horizontal 
weatherboarding around 1914, &the house is being nominated with that construction date, 

The O'Kane-Jacobs House is believed to have been built circa 188 1. Propersy deeds reveal 
that in 1877 Francis M. Paine purchased the twenty anes on which the house sits for $200. 
Ten years later Colonel W.S. O'Kane purchased the same property from Paine for $3000, 
This great price disparity seems to imply that a house had been constructed on the property 
prior to purchase by O'hne. Moreover, there is a beam in the h i t  cellar of the house w i h  

- the date 1381 faintly inscribed in chalk. 

Colonel W.S. O'Kane and his family were very prominent in early Altus. O'Kane had a fruit 
orchard on the twenty acres of land surrounding the house and a h i t  shipping business in 
Alms. Alms was incorporated on August 31, 1888, and the town had a population of five 
hundred at the time. Originally Alms was located a b u t  a quarter of a miIe east of where it 
is t h y  and was the tenninvs for the Little Rock md Fort Smith d h 8 d  for about one year. 
Mr. U.J. Nichols laid out the new site and offered the railway &R. & F.S,, which later 
became the Missouri Pacific) every alternate lot, and a 300x300 feet &pot site to move Altus 
to the present Imation The town consisted of four streets situated around the depot as a 
square. 

Before Alms w a s  incorporated, the town alteady W e d  a college of its own. Central 
Collegiate Institute was founded by Reverend Isham L. Burrow on Octok 31, 1876. The 
college grew gradually over the years, and a new three story building was consmcted in 1884. 
Later that year the college was purchased by the Arkansas Ydley, Little Rmk, and White 
River Methodist Conferences, ahe name was changed to Hendrix College in honor of Bishop 
Hendrix of Kansas City. In 1890, the thtee Mezhodist conferences decided to relo~ate the 
college za a town larger thm Altus in order to ensure the futlrre gowth of the institution. 
After accepting bids Srom all over Arkansas, the town of Conway was chosen as the new 
Iccation, and nhe college remains there z&y* 

In 1913, the heir to Col. W.S. O'Rane sold the property to DT. JL. Post, a cent 
physician in Mtus. Dr. Post had a concrete retaining wall and sidewalk ~onsmcted in 1914. 
The affair, which covers the entire frunrage of the property, was built by Granville Armstrong, 
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a local mason, Also around this time, Dr. Post had weatherboarding nailed over the existing 
board-and-batten siding. Dr. Post was one of the many Germans Catholics who settled in 
Alms in the late 19th century. His father, Jacob Post, ST., set out the first vineyand in Alms 
in 188 1. Atus has been famous for its pp and wine industry ever since, Of the four 
wineries still in the area, the Man Post Winery is presently owned and managad by Dr. J.L. 
Post's nephew, Marthew Post. Dr. Post lived in the house until 1940. Baseball aficionados 
will note that Charles "'Bossti Schmidt, a member of the Detroit Tigers h r n  1906-19 1 1, died 
of a disordemi digestive system in this house on November 14, 1432. Schmidt was a close 
Eend and patient of Dr, Post 

Dr, Post sold the house and twenty acres to Feml and Cumi Jambs in 1940. The Jacobs 
family sold ten and a half acres of land during the 1970's. Their son, James C. Jacobs, 
presently owns Ehe house and the remaining Rine and a half m s .  

The VKane-Jacobs House is significant under Criterion C as an unusual and well-nzainnined 
representative of vernacular architecture, in the area The arched lattice p m h  detailing bestows 
a unique and charming appemce  to a rather ordinary vernacular smrchlre. The house has 
bten well kept, and the alterations are sympathetic to the original smctyre, The original r w  
ell was slightly extended and a small side gable added. These additions are dl histwic, dating 
before 1940 when the Jacobs purchased the house, The most significant alteration, the 
covering of the board-and-batten siding with horizontal weatherboarding, Q C C ~ ~  circa 1914, 
and that is the construction date in which the building is being nominated, 
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Northlng 

Vmrbrl Wndnry Dwcri~tlan Beginning at a point formed by the intersection of the western edge of 
Rossville Road with a perpendicular Iine running dong the northern elevation of the house, thence 
proceed westerly along said Line t o  the intersection with a perpendicular line running along the 
western elevation of the outbuilding; thence proceed southerly dong said Une t o  the intersection 
with a perpendicular fine running along the  southern edge of the outbuilding;; thence proceed 
easterly along said Line to  the intersection with the western edge of RossvElle Road; thence 
proceed northerly dong said line t o  t h e  paint of Sw Eantlnuatlon aheel beginning. 

Boundary Justllkatlon 
This boundary includes aN the property historically associated with this resource. 
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